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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Monday, August 16, 2010 7:49 AM 

To: 	 'slaughtera@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Madeleine's Track 2 with Turkey 

Ok. Will do. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie <SlaughterA@state.gov> 

To: H 

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob 1<SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 

Sent: Sun Aug 15 21:54:36 2010 
Subject: Madeleine's Track 2 with Turkey 

Madeleine mentioned at Aspen and then called on Friday to remind me that USIP has asked her to spearhead a Track 2 

dialogue,with Turkey. She thinks it is a good idea; as do I. If you agree, we shd obviously check with Phil and then get 

back to Madeleine. AM 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05776207 Date: 09/30/2015 


	Page 1

